June 7, 2022
ITEM 14.B.

INDIAN RIVER COUNTY
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

INTER-OFFICE MEMORANDUM

TO: Members of the Board of County Commissioners
DATE: May 31, 2022

SUBJECT: Discussion on Letter Proposing Public Use of School District of Indian River
County Recreational Facilities

FROM: Joseph H. Earman
Commissioner, District 3

Background

I'd like to discuss the attached letter proposing public use of School District of Indian River County
recreational facilities.

Attachment

Chairman O’Bryan’s Letter to School Board Chairperson Barenborg
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